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Dana Holmes

From: Ryan Clerico <Ryan.Clerico@enefitamericanoil.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 01, 2015 12:20 PM
To: Michael Doyle
Cc: Dana Holmes; Howard, Stephanie J
Subject: Re: RFI #5 for EIS
Attachments: EAO_EIS_Data Gap Responses070115_FINAL.pdf

Hi Mike,

Please see attached for Enefit's responses to the requested information. Please feel free to contact me with any additional 
questions.

Kind regards,

Ryan

Ryan Clerico
Head of Development and Environment
Enefit American Oil
Office: +1 801 363 0206
Mobile: +1 801 703 6983
Skype: Ryan.Clerico
Ryan.Clerico@enefit.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain proprietary, 
confidential and/or privileged information belonging to Enefit American Oil, Eesti Energia, and/or its affiliates. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or 
distribution is strictly prohibited. If you are not a recipient indicated or intended in this message (or responsible for delivery of this message to such person), or 
believe for any reason that this message may have been addressed to you in error, you may not use, copy or deliver this message to any other person or entity. In 
such case, you should immediately destroy this message and are respectfully requested to notify the sender by reply email.

From:        Michael Doyle <mdoyle@epgaz.com>
To:        "Ryan Clerico (ryan.clerico@enefitamericanoil.com)" <ryan.clerico@enefitamericanoil.com>
Cc:        "Howard, Stephanie J" <showard@blm.gov>, Dana Holmes <dholmes@epgaz.com>
Date:        06/25/2015 07:27 AM
Subject:        RFI #5 for EIS

Ryan –

Attached for your review and response is RFI #5. These questions and information requests stem from the BLM and Cooperating
Agency review of Administrative Draft EIS #1. Please let me know if you would like to discuss these items on the phone.

Please provide responses back by July 9, 2015. Thanks.

Regards,

Michael Doyle AICP, PLA | Principal | 801.746.4457 O | 801.573.2563 C | 801.746.3596 F

epg | 208 East 800 South, Salt Lake City, Utah  84111 | mdoyle@epgaz.com | www.epgaz.com

This email, including any attachments, is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. It may contain information that is attorney 
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